

Unified Library Management System (ULMS) Committee

Report to COLD, September 29, 2023

The ULMS Committee is fully seated as of July 1, and most of the subcommittees have met to outline goals and initiatives for the year, which are listed below. The Steering Committee is currently being overseen by David Walker, with John Wenzler serving as liaison to COLD.

Goals and Initiatives for AY 23-24

Analytics

- Developing an analytics management plan
 - things are getting cluttered, outdated, looking to clean-up.
 - will bring to Steering for feedback.
- Rapido dashboard
 - need journal request report to see most freq. requested journal titles.
 - general improvements
- Monthly office hours
 - show and tell for exemplary reports.
 - general troubleshooting
- SUSHI

Discovery

- Data issues
 - Reconsider FRBR & dedup
 - impact of GTI & CDI on discovery experience
 - need to gather and report the problems.
- Looking to increase engagement with Resource Management
- Mobile experience
 - advocate for improvements w/ Ex Libris

Electronic Resources

- Trying to coordinate work with other functional committees since so many issues cross groups.
- Licenses
 - Best practices and workflows
 - Rapid ILL lending note
- Fixing up Confluence documentation
 - making it more topically focused

- update the content as it changes frequently.
- Will hold monthly office hours.

Fulfillment

- Just getting started and haven't met yet.
- Goals will include general fulfillment survey.

Resource Sharing

- Want to continue 'Rapido refreshers' online meetings.
 - retooled to cover basics, esp. for new staff.
- Shepherding NERS process for Rapido enhancement requests

Resource Management

- Secondary resource types
 - need to coordinate with the campuses, get feedback on what is needed.
- FRBR / dedup.
- Clean-up documentation
- Perhaps establishing best practice on outsourcing (e.g., Backstage)

- Linked Data Task Force
 - looking to update their approach.
 - Wiki data focused on campus buildings.
 - connecting with the Digital Archives Working Group (DAWG)

- Inclusive Description Task Force
 - discuss the possibility of adding the genre facet to Primo.
 - continue with [Homosaurus mapping](#)
 - begin GSSO mapping (more medical terms)
 - headings for Native Nations and peoples in California
 - LCSH projects
 - CritCat Reading Group
 - Need to recruit more

AY 23-24 Membership

Steering Committee

- John Wenzler, East Bay (COLD Liaison)
- Vacant (at-large, 22–24)
- Marianne Foley, Fresno (at-large, 22–24)
- Natalya Magazino, San Marcos (Analytics)
- Keven Jeffery, San Diego (Discovery)
- Kirstie Genzel, Chancellor's Office (Electronic Resources)
- Gabriel Castaneda, Northridge (Fulfillment)
- Nerissa Lindsey, San Diego (Resource Management)
- Priscilla Ortiz, San Bernardino (Resource Sharing)
- David Walker, Chancellor's Office (*ex officio*)
- Christina Hennessey, Chancellor's Office (*ex officio*)

Analytics

- Natalya Magazino, San Marcos (Chair)
- Stacie Jensen, Sacramento (Vice-Chair)
- Shana Higgins, San Bernardino (member, 23-25)
- Elizabeth Tibbitts, Chico (member, 23-25)
- Ben Amata, Sacramento (member, 23-25)
- Jung-Ah Lee, San Jose (member, 23-25)
- Christina Hennessey (*ex officio*)

Discovery

- Keven Jeffery, San Diego (Chair)
- Ken Herold, Los Angeles (Vice-Chair)
- Julie Shen, Pomona (member, 23-25)
- Hannah Lee, Dominguez Hills (member, 23-25)
- Kristi Chavez, Bakersfield (member, 23-25)
- Chris Novak, San Francisco (member, 22-24)
- David Walker - Chancellor Office (*ex officio*)

Electronic Resources

- Kirstie Genzel, Chancellor's Office (Chair)
- Greta Heng, San Diego (Vice-Chair)
- Ya Wang, San Francisco (member, 23-25)
- Genesis Ramirez, Bakersfield (member, 23-25)
- Lucy Campbell, San Diego (member, 23-25)

- Annie Sin, Pomona (member, 23-25)
- Christine Holmes, San Jose (member, 22-24)
- Jessica Hartwigsen, Chancellor's Office (*ex officio*)

Fulfillment

- Gabriel Castaneda, Northridge (Chair)
- OPEN (Vice-Chair)
- Linda Daguerre, San Luis Obispo (member, 23-25)
- Oscar Rodriguez, Long Beach (member, 22-24)
- Edward Park, Northridge (member, 22-24)
- Michael Condon, San Jose (member, 22-24)
- David Rocha, Stanislaus (member, 22-24)
- Chris Lee, Chancellor's Office (*ex officio*)

Resource Management

- Nerissa Lindsey, San Diego (Chair)
- Kurt Hanselman, San Diego (Vice Chair)
- Hugo Wong, San Marcos (member, 23-25)
- Corinne Ornelas, Bakersfield (member, 23-25)
- Boutsaba Janetvilay, Fresno (member, 22-24)
- Irene Warner, Long Beach (member, 22-24)
- Christina Hennessey, Chancellor's Office (*ex officio*)

Resource Sharing

- Priscilla Ortiz, San Bernardino (Chair)
- Sara Larson, Northridge (Vice-Chair)
- Mark Stackpole, Maritime (member, 23-25)
- Rosemary Farr, Fullerton (member, 23-25)
- Debbie Blair, San Marcos (member, 22-24)
- Astra Gleason, Sacramento (member, 22-24)
- Chris Lee, Chancellor's Office (*ex officio*)